From: Gerry Henderson [Gerry.Henderson@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 06 October 2005 13:24
Subject: RE: SDS/JRC Agreement

Thanks Sharon.

| have been chasing up David Hutchison, of SDS, for all outstanding commercial (including signatures) and contract
issues. DH is out of his office today.

The individual Commercial Managers (David Carnegy on TSS, Jim Cahill - on return from holiday- on SDS/JRC) shall
close out any outstanding contract issue.

SDS deliverables are being managed e.g Programme/Budgets/Cost Plan/Cashflow and the SDS/JRC meeting has
taken place. General deliverables would fall to individual PMs but | shall make sure that commercial deliverables are
in place.

Gerry.

From: Fitzgerald, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Fitzgerald@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 06 October 2005 13:06

To: Gerry Henderson

Cc: Ian Kendall; Cassels, Alan; Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: SDS/IRC Agreement

Gerry

I may have picked you up incorrectly but did you say yesterday that the SDS/JRC joint and several liability
agreement had been executed ? Alan has said that he mentioned this to you yesterday. If this has been done,
who signed it, did they have the requisite authority and can we have a copy for our files.

If not, this should be done. Clause 29.8 is drafted as if JRC was executed after the SDS Agreement (this
was the original plan) - execution should have happened 10 business days after the execution of the JRC
Agreement.

On a separate (but related) point, has someone within the tie team gone through the TSS/JRC/SDS contracts
to check that all information/actions which should have been done within fixed time periods - have been or
are being done (e.g. broker's letter of undertaking, SDS/JRC getting together etc.)

Regards
Sharon

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald

Associate
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This e mail is from DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be
disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is
received in error, please contact DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111
quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DL A Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP nor the sender accept any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any
attachments.

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number SO300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open
for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA.
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership.

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member
of DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate
and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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